From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Cole, James (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG)
CC: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: 7/27/2011 3:13:07 PM

Subject: Fw: Draft Report: Part 2 of 2

Attachments: Draft Report July-26-2011 Part 2.pdf

And here is part 2.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 04:49 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC);
Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Cci Admin. Assistant :

Subject: FW: Draft Report: Part 2 of 2

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 4:44 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Fw: Draft Report: Part 2 of 2
Importance: High

From: Pinto, Ashok [ mailto:Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 04:35 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) <Jason_Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.gov>; Castor, Stephen
<Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Draft Report: Part 2 of 2

Hi Molly,

Here is part two of the draft report. Just to reiterate, you have agreed on behalf of the Department to the conditions
we discussed limiting distribution of this draft.

Sincerely,
Ashok

Ashok M. Pinto
U.S5. House of Representatives
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform

Darrell Issa, Chairman
(202) 225-5074

DOJ-FF-52426
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